Jon Zwemke, Superintendent

g Carey Jones, Board Chair
. Bonnie Booher, Vice-Chair
" )

Robert Monn, Board Member

i , SCHOOL DlSTR'CT 105 Kimberly Clardy, Board Member

www.reedsport. k12.or.us ¥ 100 Ranch Rd., Reedsport, OR 97467 * 541-271-3656 Cindy Phillips, Board Member

MONTHLY BOARD MEETING

REVISED AGENDA
Wednesday, January 14, 2026

Agenda Review Work Session @ 5:00 PM / Regular Session Board Meeting @ 5:30 PM

Reedsport District Office Board Room / Open Public Meeting
View streaming with the link on the website: www.reedsport.k12.or.us

I.  CALL BOARD WORK SESSION TO ORDER
A. Board Agenda Review and Discussion

II. ADJOURN BOARD WORK SESSION

III. CALL REGULAR SESSION TO ORDER

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

V. ESTABLISH A QUORUM

VI. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA

VII. APPOINTMENT OF SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER — VACANT POSITION
A. Interview of applicants
B. Board deliberation

VIII. ACTION ITEM
A. Approve candidate for School Board vacancy - Position 4

IX. OATH OF OFFICE — NEWLY APPOINTED BOARD MEMBER

X. ACCOLADES
A. Riley Meyers, 2" Grade / Lisa Dailey, 2" Grade Teacher
B. Harley White, 2" Grade / Jennifer Wright, 2" Grade Teacher
C. Elizabeth Martinez, 8™ Grade / Kaylie Laskey, English Teacher
1. Due a scheduling conflict, this presentation will be postponed to the February meeting.
D. Noah Blosch, 12t Grade / Nyssa Gunn, English Teacher
E. Board Appreciation Month

XI. REPORTS
A. Audit Presentation — Neuner Davidson & Co.

Reedsport School District 105 Board Meeting Agenda 01/14/26 Page 1|3



B. Business Manager — Rachel Amos, South Coast ESD
1. Opening Dates for Request for Proposals (RFP) @ District Office
a. Security Fencing — Tuesday, February 10, 2026 @ 3:00 PM — Cindy Phillips & Bonnie
Booher
b. Mini Split — Wednesday, February 11, 2026 @ 3:30 PM — Kim Clardy & Bob Morin
C. Superintendent Report — Jon Zwemke, Superintendent
1. IT Quarterly Report
2. Jr High Sports Quarterly Report
3. Sr High Sports Quarterly Report

XiI. COMMUNITY COMMENTS
Community Comments Instructions: Individuals may address the Board on agenda or non-
agenda items (excluding personnel complaints).
To speak at the meeting, please:
1. Signin at the table and indicate the agenda item (if applicable)
2. Complete a Community Comment card
3. Limit your remarks to 3 minutes
If you cannot attend in person, written or emailed comments will be accepted by 3:00 PM on the
day of the meeting for inclusion in that meeting’s agenda. Comments received after that time will
be held for the next board meeting.
Submit written comments to: Reedsport School District, 100 Ranch Rd, Reedsport, OR 97467
Or email: stipton@reedsport.k12.or.us
1. Invite Community Comments regarding SSA - SIA Grant Agreement for the 2025-27 Biennium.
XIII. CONSENT AGENDA
Routine actions that typically require no discussion, such as the approval of previous meeting
minutes and the acceptance of donations, are frequently addressed collectively in a single vote by
the Board.
A. Approve Board Minutes from December 10, 2025.
B. Approve Certified/Licensed New Hires
1. Bailey Brown, Part-time Electives Teacher, Jr/Sr High School
C. Accept donation of band equipment = $400 from Patty Smith
D. Accept donation of furniture for RCCS Determination Den = $1,500 from Jennifer Wright
E. Accept donation of funds to support the Mat Club at RCCS = $1,000 from Chris Vaughn
F. Accept donations in honor of Colleen Foltz in support of student nutrition:
1. Sandra Foltz on behalf of Gayle Louie = $75.00
2. Dolores Foltz = $75.00
3. Richard Foltz and Gayle Louie = $75.00
4. Mary Willis = $50.00
XIV. ACTION
A. Approve Audit by Neuner Davidson & Co. as presented
XV. DISCUSSION

A. Name Change and Signage for Pepiot Field

Reedsport School District 105 Board Meeting Agenda 01/14/26 Page 213



B. Associated Student Body (ASB) Baseball Account
C. Reschedule Enrollment Work Session on a Saturday 9:00 AM —12:00 PM
D. Reschedule Strategic Planning Data Review & Plan Development Work Session

XVI. COMMUNITY COMMENTS
Reference Community Comments guidelines previously stated on the agenda.

XVII. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

XVIIL.FUTURE AGENDAS
A. January 27 — 28, 2026 — Coalition of Oregon School Administrators (COSA) Winter

Conference
1. Jon Zwemke will be attending.
B. Wednesday, February 11, 2026 @ 5:00 PM — Agenda Review Work Session

C. Wednesday, February 11, 2026 @ 5:30 PM — Regular Session Board Meeting
D. February 17 — 20, 2026 — Jon Zwemke Out of District

XIX. ADJOURN REGULAR SESSION

Next School Board Meeting: Wednesday, February 11, 2026 @ 5:30 PM

Reedsport Schoal District 105 Board Meeting Agenda 01/14/26 Page 3|3



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105

100 Ranch Rd. % Reedsport, OR 97467 * 541-271-3656 * www.reedsportkl2.or.us
Elementary School ¥ 2605 Longwood Dr. * Reedsport, OR 97467 * 541-271-3616
Jr./Sr. High School * 2260 Longwood Dr. % Reedsport, OR 97467 % 541-271-2141

Board Vacancy Applicant Interview Questions

This interview set is designed to evaluate candidates on motivation, understanding of school
board governance, ethical decision-making, and commitment to serving all students

district-wide.
Rating Scale (1-4)

4 - Strong
Clear understanding of board governance; student-centered, evidence-based, district-wide
focus.

3 - Adequate

General understanding of board responsibilities; reasonable response with limited depth.
2 - Limited

Partial understanding; relies on personal opinion or narrow perspective.

1 - Concerning
Misunderstands board role; prioritizes personal beliefs or individual interests over district

needs.
Interview Questions Circle SCORE (1-4)
1. Motivation for Service 1 2 3 4

Why are you interested in serving on the Reedsport School District Board of Directors at this
time?

NOTES:

2. Understanding the Board’s Role 1 2 3 4

In your own words, what is the role of a school board member, and how does that role differ
from the superintendent’s role?

NOTES:

Reedsport School District Vacancy Applicant Interview Page 1 of 2



3. Evidence-Based Decision-Making 1 2 3 4

Describe how you would approach a board decision when there are strong opinions on both
sides. What information would you rely on to guide your vote?

NOTES:

4. Separating Personal Beliefs from Governance 1 2 3 4

Tell us about a time you had to set aside a personal belief or preference in order to make a
decision that was best for a larger organization or group.

NOTES:

5. Ethical Conduct & Confidentiality 1 2 3 4

What ethical responsibilities do school board members have, and how would you handle
confidential or sensitive information?

NOTES:

6. Working as a Governing Team 1 2 3 4

How do you handle disagreement within a group, and how would you support a board decision
once a majority vote is taken, even if you disagreed?

NOTES:

SCORE TOTAL:

Reedsport School District Vacancy Applicant Interview Page 2 of 2



Highland Elementary

HOME OF THE HAWKS

Jon Zwemke * Elementary Principal & District Superintendent % jzwemke@reedsport.k12.or.us
Melissa Watts * Elementary Vice Principal * mwatts@reedsport.k12.or.us
2605 Longwood Ave, Reedsport, OR 97467 * 541-271-3616 * www.reedsport.k12.or.us/hes/

January 14, 2026

To the family of Riley Meyers,

It is my great pleasure to announce that your daughter is the recipient of the Superintendent’s
Award for the month of January, 2026. Riley is being recognized for her exceptional qualities
and the positive impact she makes each day in our classroom and school community. Riley
embodies the very best of our district’s values, and she approaches each day with a bright spirit

and a genuine love of learning.

Riley’s kind and caring nature shines through in all that she does. She consistently demonstrates
empathy and a willingness to help those around her, making our classroom a warm and
welcoming place for her peers. She has a generous heart and | love being witness to her
thoughtful interactions with others.

In addition to her kindness, Riley is known for her artistic talent and her remarkable attention
to detail. Whether she is creating artwork, engaging in class discussions, or completing
assignments, she approaches her work with care, creativity, and a strong desire to do her best.
She remains fully present and engaged in her learning, showing a level of focus and dedication

beyond her years.

Riley is truly a one-of-a-kind student—a child whose curiosity, enthusiasm, and eagerness to
learn make her an absolute joy to have in class. Her commitment to growing as a learner and as
a friend sets a wonderful example for her peers.

On behalf of the entire district, please accept my heartfelt congratulations. We are incredibly
proud of Riley and grateful to have her as part of our school community.

Sincerely,

Lisa pa/%z/

2" Grade Teacher



, HOME OF THE HAWKS
Jon Zwemke * Elementary Principal & District Superintendent * jzwemke@reedsport.k12.or.us
Melissa Watts * Elementary Vice Principal * mwatts@reedsport.k12.or.us
2605 Longwood Ave, Reedsport, OR 97467 * 541-271-3616 * www.reedsport.k12.orus/hes/

*High land Elementary

January 14, 2026
To the family of Harley White,

It is a joy to recognize Harley White as the recipient of the Superintendent Award. Harley is a
delight to have in class, and she regularly displays all the qualities you hope to see in a
student—kindness, helpfulness, eagerness to learn, and genuine courtesy. Her respect for her
teachers and her strong work ethic shine through in everything she does.

Harley approaches every assignment with care and pride, always striving to make her work not
only correct but beautiful. | especially love seeing her smile when our math centers involve fun
tools like rubber stamps or colorful markers—it’s a reminder of how much joy she brings to

learning.

Whether she is listening attentively during a lesson or energetically helping to tidy up the
classroom at the end of the day, | know Harley will choose to do the right thing. She is truly one
of the best listeners | have ever had the privilege of teaching, and her respectful behavior sets a

wonderful example for her classmates.

Congratulations to Harley and to your family on this well-deserved honor. She has worked so
hard, and | am deeply grateful for the positive spirit she brings to our classroom every day.
Thank you for sharing this amazing young lady with me—it has been a privilege to teach her.

With heartfelt appreciation,

(]a-/(/(/fe/‘ M‘g/ét

2" Grade Teacher



. wal Reedsport Community Charter School

v/‘\;' A community of learners preparing to meet the challenges of the future
' Jerry Uhling * Jr/Sr High Principal % juhling@reedsport.k12.or.us
B Tara Adams * Jr/Sr High Vice Principal * tadams@reedsport.k12.or.us

2260 Longwood Ave, Reedsport, OR 97467 * 541-271-2141 * www.reedsport.k12.or.us/rccs/

January 14, 2026

To the family of Noah Blosch,

It is a pleasure to recommend Noah for the Superintendent Award this month. He is such a well-rounded
young man who exemplifies the qualities that | believe a recipient of this award should have. He’s
hardworking, dedicated to his studies, his friends, and his extracurricular activities. He’s responsible,
respectful, and reliable. Kindness radiates from him and his subtle sense of humor is something that
many may not see immediately, but often makes those around him feel comfortable and at ease in the

classroom.

As a student, Noah has shown a sense of maturity that many his age lack. He’s on time to class, timely
with his assignments, and maintains focus when things around him get a little distracting. He’s quick to
help those around him and redirect his group members to remain on task. More than that, he’s adaptive
and unafraid to put himself out there for projects and assignments — or if | simply need a volunteer for
something unconventional. For example, recently during a short story unit in our senior English class, |
was feeling under the weather. | couldn’t read without coughing and yet we had established a routine of
reading out loud together as a class. Noah took it upon himself to volunteer and create “Story Time With
Noah” to help me out. He pulled up a chair, sat in front of the class, and read. This not only helped me,
but entertained the class and kept them engaged with the material.

This wasn’t the first time he’s been noticed for doing something like this either. His other teachers have
talked about his willingness to stand up and command the room with respect and integrity. He has a
way about him that makes people listen and want to pay attention. He’s alson been known to go the
extra mile with projects, such as creating an engaging podcast to recap major events of a novel or
seeking guidance when writing a creative short story that he wasn’t feeling as confident in initially.

Noah is also my student aide this year and has been more than an asset to me in the classroom. He has
helped me stay organized and prepared for my lessons. He's helped students with their work. He’s even
helped make sure things get done with my subs when I've had to be absent. He’s never complained and
always looks for some way to keep himself busy by helping me or others out.

On a personal note, | appreciate Noah’s stoic nature and sense of humor. He’s always the calm in the
classroom. He can hit a joke’s punchline with ease as well as settle and sit in the background when |
need things to remain quiet. He is friendly and goodnatured with everyone and makes everyone feel
accepted and comfortable. it’s nice to see someone who is willing to treat others so kindly.

| know that Noah has aspirations to join the Coast Guard and | applaud him for this ambitious goal. His
dedication to hard work, his resilience and his strong sense of responsibility will surely help him in this
endeavour. He will surely be successful in this goal and any other that he should set his mind to. 'm
proud of you Noah, as I'm sure your parents are. Good luck in everything that you do.

Sincerely

Nyssa Gurr

English Teacher



Revenues:

Beginning Fund Balance
Property Taxes

Interest

Admissions

Fees - Sport Participation
Rentals

Contributions

indirect

Miscellaneous Revenue
County School Fund
HERT Tax

Intermediate Sources
State School Fund
Common School Fund
State Managed County Timber
Other State Grants
Federal Forest Fees

Loan Receipts

Interfund Transfers
TOTAL:

Expenditures:
Salaries

Benefits

Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials
Capital Outlay
Other

Transfers Out
SUB-TOTAL:

CONTINGENCY:
TOTAL:

PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE
PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE PERCENTAGE OF ACTUAL (FORECAST) REVENUE AT 6/30/2025

REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105

Year-to-Date Activity & Forecast

GENERAL FUND
For the period ending November 30, 2025
ACTIVITY
Adopted YTD Actuals Actuals Forecast Over/
Budget through Including through % Actual to {Under)
2025-2026 Current Month  Encumbrances  Encumbrances 6/30/2026 Budget Budget
1,200,000 - 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 0.00% -
2,655,000 1,560,049 850,000 2,410,049 2,410,049 58.76% (244,951)
100,000 44,435 72,500 116,935 116,935 44.44% 16,935
12,500 5,189 6,000 11,189 11,189 41.51% {1,311)
- - - - - 0.00% -
1,000 13,125 - 13,125 13,125 12,125
2,500 500 2,000 2,500 2,500 20.00% -
70,250 - 52,688 52,688 52,688 0.00% (17,563)
125,000 48,650 115,000 163,650 163,650 38.92% 38,650
12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 0.00% -
2,500 606 1,250 1,856 1,856 24.23% (644)
6,200,000 3,048,778 2,850,892 5,899,670 5,899,670 49.17% {300,330)
82,000 39,101 39,101 78,203 78,203 47.68% (3,797)
7,500 1,045 7,500 8,545 8,545 13.93% 1,045
2,500 253,937 2,500 256,437 256,437 10157.48% 253,937
252,428 - - - - 0.00% (252,428)
- - - - - 0.00% -
- - - - - 0.00% -
10,725,178 5,015,415 5,211,431 10,226,846 10,226,846 46.76% (498,332)
3,964,700 1,293,257 2,598,575 3,891,832 3,891,832 32.62% (72,868)
2,749,819 794,406 1,815,000 2,609,406 2,609,406 28.89% (140,413)
1,810,550 441,226 1,310,000 1,751,226 1,751,226 24.37% {59,324)
271,250 104,486 160,000 264,486 264,486 38.52% {6,764)
227,859 209,057 24,000 233,057 233,057 91.75% 5,198
701,000 - 701,000 701,000 701,000 -
9,725,178 - 6,608,575 9,451,008 9,451,008 0.00% (274,170)
1,000,000 - - - -
10,725,178 - 6,608,575 9,451,008 9,451,008
775,837
8%




%8 S202/0£/9 Lv INNIATY (15vITU04) WNLIV O IDVINIIYIC IINVIVE ANNH DNIANT AILIA(0Yd

| Le8'sLe

|32NVIVE NN ONIGNT Q3103F0dd

LT'vLT'T 200°TSH'6
000'000°T -

] 000'T0L
(86T°S} £80°8€T
¥9L'9 98y'79Z
PZE'6S 9zZT'T5LT
ET7'0pT 90b'609'7
898'TL zEg'168'E
ZEE‘B6Y 9v8°9ZZ°01
8TY'TST -
|LE6'EST) LEV'9ST
(Svo'T) SP5'8
L6L'E £02'8L
0EE’00E 0£9°668'S
%9 958'T

] 000°ZT
l0g9'g€) 059'€9T
£95'LT 889°75

- 005°Z
{szrztl STT'ET
TIET 68T'TT
lse6‘aT) SE6'9TT
1S6'71T 670°0TP'T

- 0000027

195png s|elo)

o) ajewnsifiendy  ajewns3

ajusayia Jfiemy

*Q3LVIAILLST 51 @duejeq puny SuiuuiBag T,

“ON3 HINOW LV HIAOCAYYYD
JIINVIVE ANNS QILYNILSI

15822104 3 ANAIDY 31eG-0)-1894
SOT LO1Y1SIa T00HDS LH0dSa3ady

186°2LTT | OET'ELS 165289 £96'VEL T9L'€89
981'£59 8¥2'999 95£°9T9 861005 Sr0'E0Y 84152201
000'000'T
000'T0L
8£6 062'T SE6'9 L£5'TT [SE'88T 658°L7C
JA4 % 74 TE6'ST PIS'LT 1922 £99°L 052'1L2
vZT'ETT £T0°00T 00L'T6 EBE'LE 900'65 055°0T8'T
6Lp'26T ZHEL8T 092'002 LZ9'EST 869'SS 618'6vL2
615'7ZE €£9°01¢€ LYE00E 66£'592 0ZE'T6 00L796°E
8€6'952°7 | £88S5S 6LE'D9S pOL'TSS 908‘980°T | 8£1°52L4'01
82Y'TST
8TY'TST 60S'T 005
SP0'T 005’2
10T'6€ 000'Z8
£96'S6Y £96'S6F 650918 650°'TS vEL'820'T 000°00Z°9
909 005
000°ZT
8¢L'C VEOLE 8909 6052 11¢ 000°52T
0SZ'0L
052 0sz 05T
[¥44 009°TT 00E‘T 000°T
= TSS'E 8€9'T 005'21
55901 LL9'6 624’6 ars's £Z0'9 000'00T
PI6'v6Y'T #8589 SET'TT 3:1 £€9°CT 000'559°C
000°002'T
13qUIanoN 1200 1aquaydag 1sndny Aor 9202-5202
jeny |enjdy (enjoy lendoy jenly 128png
pawdopy
SZ-AON
AaNNd Tvd43IN3D

SIHNLIANIAXA Y101

parendouddeun g A2uaduijua)

INQ suzjsueIL
BYI0

Aepng |ended
s|enaie | g sa)ddng
$30IJ3S paseydInd
sjyauag

salejes
isanypuadxy

SINNIAIY WLIO0L
SI9jSuel| punpualu|
sydiooay ueo

§924 153404 [R42P234

SlueJD 91elS JaYI0

1aquwi) Ajunoy padeuey siels
PUNS [00YS UOWIWO
pun4 |00y a3elg

5324N0S 2}BIPALLISIU|
Xel 1y3H

pun4 jeoyas Ajuno)
3NuIAIY SNoUE||BISIN
wR11pul

suUonNNQLIUOD

s|ejuay

uofjedioiled 1ods - saa4
SUOISSIWLIPY

pEEYE]

saxe] Ausdold

acue|eg puny Bujuuidsg
:5nuanaYy

008
0oL
009
00s
ooy
Qog
Q0Z
act

gozs
0s1S§
087
66Z¢€
POTE
€0TE
TOTE
Qo0Ze
66TC
1012
0661
086T
XZ6T
18T
O¥LT
XTLT
XXQT
XTI1
0ors
# UnoNy



:abeyq

L1°€'6202

punjwwngdx3dyids  uoday

1SO WV 9vieviLL

140d4Sd33d 40 ALID

92¢0¢/50/10  ‘paluld

8¥'619'c$ FAVMLHOS 931NdNO0D S3IVINGTS SISATYNY SWILSAS NN TVAH3INTID  ¥922¢
ONI SYHOMLEN WNIEED
89'€99'8$ ALIDIFLOTI3 S3VIALEIS ONIATING ANNd TVEINIDS 0
and NTODNIT TYHLN3D
16'128'91$ BEE] S3ADIAYES OSNIATNg aNNd TYH3NI2 0
ANVAWOD 10 NOSHVYD
9z'eL$ S3INA dIHSY3gW3IN V30 Q3LVYNDISAANN aNNd TVHd3INIS 60842
ds3dv
vLvLES dS3uY A31VYNDISIANN aNNd WHINTD 0
HIHNSYIYL FHVY
98°.12'2$ NY1d X314 ALN3AId NYOIHINY A3LYNDISAANN NN TVHINID 0
GZ1 O3S FONVYHNSSY AL13A14 NYOIdaNY
69°L2L'v$ ATNVHNSSY ALINIAIS NYOIdINY Q3LVYNDISIANN ANN4 IYEINED 0
FONVHNSSY ALIN3AId NYIHHINY
990°LY0'v1LS ALINNNY AL13AI4 NYOId3IWY 104 {€J0 L
99°918'0L$ VSL ALIT3AI NYOI43INY Jd3LYNSDISIANN ANNd TYHINID 0
00'622'€$ (@)eov ad ¥3 - ALNFAIS WY J3LYNDISIANN ANNd TVHINTD 0
ALINNNY ALIN3AId NYOIHdINY
00°'Loe$ WOO'NOZVIAY 10} [EJOL
GZ'L9% S3NddNS FT1GVNNSNOD-NON SIDIAYTS SISATYNY SWILSAS ANN4 TVY3INID 0
16°22% S3I7ddNS F1GVNNSNOD-NON S3DIAE3S ONIATINg aNN4 IYHINTD 0
69°651$ S3AddNS 31GYINNSNOD HYINOHENIVYELXT HOIH dS/Ar aNN4 TWH3INIED 0
£€9°¢¢$ S3ANddNS F1avINNSNOD S3ADIAYTS TYOSId ANNG IYHINZO O
98°2¢c$ S3NddNS 31aYNNSNOD S3DINGIS ONIATING aNNS TVHINTD O
NOD'NOZYINY
S3ADVIAY3AS
89'¥1L0'2$ INIWISINGWITH NOILINL NOILONYLSN! 4O LNFWINOHEJNI ANN4 IVHINIO  918.2
vdv1l ‘SWvav
JunoLy
123rdo NOILONNA aNNd  #128uD JweN Jwey
aNN4d TvH¥3N3TD 0oL pund
geac/Leret @jeq ol STAVAARTTAN :9)eq wol4 pung :Hog uoday :euajud

920Z-5207 :edA [edsly Joday Atewwing ainjipuadxy

121)SIg |ooYy2g Jodspaoy



[4 obed 11'€'5202 punjuwwngdxgdyids  uodsy LSO WV 9vighiLi 9202/50/L0  :paLd

00°099% SATIAYIS IONVYNILNIVIN/HIVLIH SAVINGIAS ONIATING aNN4 IVHINID 69442
d¥09 STOHINOD TWLNIWNOYIANT
LLSLL'PS INOHd3I3L SIVIALES ONIATINgG ANN4 TVHANID 0
JoN 1se4 se|bnoq
¥9°805'G$ 100d FONVHNSNI Q3LYNDISIANN aNNd W¥3aNao o
ANI SADIALIS LI4IN3E Q3IHISHIAIQ
00°'¥8% S334 ANV S3Nd S3VIAY3S ONIQTING ANN4 TVH3INTD 18442
"AY3S SSANISNE 9 YINNSNOD 40 ININLMYCIQ
LZ'L¥$ S3ddNS 318YINNSNOD HILNIO VIIW/AMYHEE!T ONNd WHANID  892.2
"ONI OOW3a
08'v$ $3NddNS I1aYIWNSNOD S30IAY3S ONIQTING ONN4 TV83NID 0842
(VdVN) S1dvd OLNY NOSIAVA
006LL% ¥S0D 10} [ejo)
SI0IAYTS
00°05€$ LORM1SIA 40 LNO-T3AVHL LNIANILNI¥ANS 40 31440 aNNd WH3INID 02842
00°69¢$ 131M1SI1A 40 LNO--13AVYHEL SIVIAYIES TVdIONI-Ed 4O 321440 ANNd TVHIN3D 29222
vS00
00°002$ $334 ANV $3Na AVINDIRIYNOVALXT HOIH dSAdr aNNd WH3INTO 61822
TOOHOIS HOIH FTTNVOD
09'670'v$ ONILYIH MO LHOANQOD {04 [eloL
00vL2$ SFDIAYIS JONYNILNIVIW/AIVTY S30IAY3S ONIGTING aNN4 TVYaNTD 818/
09'5£8'c$ SIDIAYIS JONYNILNIVIN/HIVATY SI0IAY3S ONIATING aNNd WH3INID 99442
ONILYIH MOTd LHO4W0D
0Z'v68'L$ $3ddNS F1GVINNSNOD S30IAN3S ONIQTING aNNd WH3aN3D  §9222
AlddNS ANV ¥3dvd TWLSYOD
6L'780'1$ 3INOHJI13L S3DINNTS ONIGTING ONN4 W¥3aN3D 0
A149v30
19'982'c$ JOVMIS ANV ¥ILYM S30IAYIS ONIQTING aNN4 Tvd3aNIo o
Junowy
193rgo NOILONNS GNNd  #108Y0 aweN Jway
[ 1ENi4-ELED] 001 :pund
§gecoc/ierch @eqgol Ggecoe/Lo/eL :a9jeq wol4 pung :Mog Hoday a3
920Z-G20Z :IedA [23SId yoday Arewwing ainjipuadxy

Jo13S1q [oOY9S Modspooy



€ :ebed L1°€°6202 punjuwngdxgdvidl  podey  ISO WV OFigkiLL  9Z0Z/50/L0  pajuld
SIDNAYAS
00°09¢$ HO3L/40dd HLSNI-NON ¥3HLO NOILYLHOdSNYL INIANLS ANN4 TVHaNID 0
INIL
LIVAVAILOY-NOILY LHOdSNYH L
L2219 LS EINIFENON NOILY1HOdSNYHL LINIANLS ANN4 TvHINID 0
NOILYLHOdSNYHL SIMTT
L2°€6E3 JUYMQAYVYH IOV 33013 404 [eloL
£5°LPLS $3NddNS 318YWNSNOD SADINGAS SISATYNY SWILSAS aNN4d TvHINID  £2842
¥6°LELS S31ddNS IT1EYINNSNOD SADINGIS ONITTING aNNd TvdINID  £28L2
¥8'6$ $3MddNS ITaYINNSNOD SADINYIS SISATYNY SWILSAS ONNd TVHINTD  v8LLZ
£6'95$ $3I1ddNS F19YINNSNOD $30IAY3S ONIaTINg aNNd WHINTD  #8LLZ
LYLyS $3I7ddNS I19VINNSNOD $3DINEIS ONIATING aNNd WHINID  €LLL2
IHYMANYH 30V 330713
0¥’ 9L¥$ $31ddNS I1aYINNSNOD Z1-6 ‘NOILONYLSNI HOIH oS ANN4 IVH3ENTD  €8L/2
"ONI "02 ATddNS 19318 TVI¥LSNANI
26'206% $31ddNS IT1GYINNSNOD SIDIAYIS ONITING ANN TYH3INTD 28212
HIADNIVHD
00°99L$ ANOHJI1AL S3DINYAS ONIQTING ANN4 TVY3NID  2LLL2
ONI ALIMNO3S 1SY0D 4109
00°809'L$ SIDIAYAS WO SIDIAYIAS NOILYDONAT 40 Quvog ONNS TVEENID  LLLLE
'0'd NOSLY3E0Y ‘NNYNIH ' LLIHHVYD
Sy v6L'L$ STVINIY  SIDIAYIS ONILYOIITdNA/ONLLNIEG aNN4 WY3aNao 0
00 Jsni| g yueg suaziyD-jsid
18'690°'L1$ RENE SIADINGIS ONITTING ONN4 TVHaIN3D 0
S ORRERREEE!
€1'615'G8% XV v4d3d34 4o)[eol
¥O'LEL'9G% ALITIEYIT 24vOIQ3N/VOIS Q3LYNOISIANN aNN4 TVH3N3D 0
8t°28€'62% ALIIEYIT XYL Tvd3a3d daLVYNDISIANN aNNd Tvd3aN3ae o
XVL Tvy3gad
junowy
103rgo NOILONNS aNNd #4840 aweN jiway
aNNd 1vdaNao 001 :pung
gcoz/ie/ci |ejeg ol GCoT/Lo/CL 9jeq wold4 pungd :Mog Moday :ieuajs)

9202-520T :4edA [edsly

joday Mewiwng aunjipuadx3y

Jo113S1g Jooy9os Jodspaay



4 ‘afed L1'e5202 punjuwngdx3dyids  Hodey  1SO WV 9¥iZviLL  9Z0Z/SO/L0  pSluld
05°06L°22% INNIATY INIWLHYLIA NODTHO 40} [B10 ),
£8°10£'c$ XV1 INIWAQTAWANN QaLYNDISIANN ANN4 TVH3IN3D 0
19'888'c2$ ALITIEVIT XvL 31VLS QaLYNDISIANN ANN4 TYEINID 0
INNIATY INIFWLHYIIA NODIHO
SERAEEN]
00°096$ 1214181 40 LNO--T3AVHL LANIANILNI¥AANS 40 301440 ANNd TYY3INIS 82822
(vgS0) D0SSY 0dv0E TO0HIS HO
00'881$ $334 ANV S3NA S30IAMIS ONIdTING aNNd WHINID 88222
-@i Auoed [eysiely B1I4-A3H 1430 WO
61720118 SINIWHSINGYD QaL1YNDISIANN aNN4 TYHINID  T18L2
SINIFWHSINGYD - Ad 40 1d3A 4O
98'798'7$ S3NA TV Q3LYNSISIANN ONN4 TYYINTD  118LZ
dIHSYIaWIW V30
Z518LL$ $3na vao J3aLYNDISIANN aNNd TYH3aNAD  0L8LZ
v30
00°005'2$ SIDIAYIS FONYNILNIVIN/IVAIY S30IAAIS ONIGING ANN TYH3aNID 62212
0711 Y309 MN
00'512$ $334 ANV S3Nd HYINOINENIVELXE HOIH dS/dr ANNd TYHINID 18222
TOOHOS HOIH ANIF HLYON
S32IAYIS
00°000'0L% HO3L/H408d HLSNI-NON ¥3HLO  S3DIAYIS NOLLYDONAT 40 Qdv0og ANN4 TVHINTD L2822
QD ¥ UOSpIAB(J JAUNBN
00'65€$ S3ANddNS I1GYINNSNOD HYINDIHENOVELXT HOIH YS/dr aNn4d Tvy¥aN3o  9zs8se
A2IAYIS ALYNAYED SHININ
$3ADINY3AS
00°09v$ HO3L/H0Hd TYNOILONYLSNI 9 ‘NOILONYLSNI AYVINIHd aNNd TVHENTD 2822
NOILYIHITH B SHHVd YNODINN ¥IMOT
ozol8'ees NOILYLHOdSNVYL SIMAT 104 [ejoL
NOILYLHOdSNYYL
wﬂmwﬁ% AN3ANLS I1aYSHNENIZY NOILY.LHOJSNYYL INIANLS aNN4 TvH3NID 0
u 123ra0 NOILONNA ANNd  #1094D SWeN Jwsy
N ERTAEED] 00l :pung
geoc/ierel @)eq ol Gcoe/LorelL 9jeq wold4 pund :JHog Moday eusu)

9702-S202 :JedA |edsld

jloday Atewiwng ainjipuadxy

JoL3SIg [ooyog Jodspasy



:9bedq

L1'€'6202

punjquungdx3dyidl  uoday

1SO WV 9veviLL

G7'056°L$

A3 ONIMHN

9202/50/10  ‘pajd

SADIAEIS FONVNILNIVIN/LIVAIY SATIALIAS ONIATING aNNd TVd3aN3D  8L4.2
NOILYHOJdHOO dOLVATTT ML
SADIAGIS
00'vPL$ 1D2d1S1d 40 LNO--13AVYHL INIANILNIE3IANS 40 321440 ANNd TVHINID  164.2
NIWHVHS ‘NO.LdIL
819¢9% FONVHNSNI 3417 S¥X3L A31L¥YNOISIANN ANN4 TVE3INTD 0
ANVAWOD SNI 3417 SYX3L
00°008% FONVHNSNIE 34117 VHLINAS J3LVYNDISTIANN aANN4 IVHE3IN3O  S18.2
‘00 AONVYHNSNI F411 VHLIWAS
6€°L2E'L$ SIAVINGTIS ALVLINYS SADIAYZS ONIAING ANN4 IVHEIANID 0
071 IVIANYIS AYUVLINYS NITdIHLNS
05°CLv$ 2 NOID3Y dS3 1SVYOD HLNOS 104 810l
SADINGES
05°CLvs HO3L/40dd H1SNI-NON H3IHL1O SADIAGAS 44VLS ANNd TVHINTID  0€8L2
S30IAd3S
00°0% HO31/40dd J1SNI-NON d3HLO SADIALG3S J4v1S ANNd TYY3INID 06422
2 NOID3Y ds3 1SVQD HLNOS
00°006$ VSL 1I43aN3g ALIINDO3S A31YNOISIANN aNN4 IVHINID  #18LC
1143INIg ALIINO3S
S3DIAY3AS
00'9L¥'v$ HO3L/40d¥d Y1SNI-NON Y3H10 SADINYTS SISATYNY SWILSAS ANNG IVHINID L1212
0771 o0k [BXid
16°€GL'LS S3ANAdNS I1GYINNSNOD HYIND2AHNIVHLXI HDIH HS/Ar ANNd IVHINTD  92/2/2
SOILITHLY H33INOId
00°00.4% g €0P SHISIAHOA J3L¥YNDISTIANN ANN4 TIVHIN3D  €184¢
ONI “‘STJIALTS NV1d AHISNIA
92°961% SAIdOD VHLXT  SIADIAYIAS ONILVYOIENA/ONILNIYd ANND TVHJINTD 0
ADV1SOd- 331440 214I0vd
00°05$ S334 ANV S3NA AYTINDIENOVELXT HOIH dS/Ar ANNd WH3INTID  628.2
YVSO
JUnowy
103rdo NOILONNA aNNd #9840 SWEN JILusy
ANN4 TV¥3NI9 00l -pung
Ggeoc/Lerel :oyegol §202/10/21 9jeq woud pund :pog Moday :euajud

9Z0Z-5Z0Z :JeaA [eIsid yoday Aiewwng ainjipuadxy

Jo143SIg |[ooYy oS Jodspasy



o] ‘afeq

115202 punjwungdx3dvidi  podoy LSO NV 9¥iZEiLL 9202/50/10  pajtig
071 ANVANOD NOGUYD M3IN
80°12% S1IINUVYIN SAVIOW 40} [elo)
60°128 v1¥3134v0--d004 S3IDANTS A00A IDIAYIS Q004 §28.2
00°08$ $S3AdNS F1GYNNSNOD $30IAY3AS 4004 30IAY3S Q004  §28.2
SLINHVIN SAVIONW
97'8¢7$ S3HIAMVE ATINYL ZNvHd 10} [elo]
19°66$ VI3 LI4YD-A00d S$32IAYAS 004 JOIAYAS A004 2282
59'8¢1L$ VI43134v0-a004 S321AY3IS OOA JOIAYAS AOOd 02242
SANHINVE ATIAVYS ZNvdd
unowy
1o3rgo NOILONNA aNN4d #1o84g sueN Hwey
A2IAM3S Q004 86z pung
00°000'9%$ 1OV ANJWLSIANI LNIANLS 410} eyoL
S3IDIAYAS
00°000'9% HOAL/H0Hd IWNOILONYLSNI SADIAYIAS TVIUDOTOHIAS LOV INJWISIANI LNIANLS  68L.Z
ATV H 1FNVS
Tanotly
103rgo NOILONNA aNNd #9340 aweN jweay
LOV LNIWLSIANI LN3ANLS Lgz  pundg
9.'0.9'205% aNN4d Tvy3N3o 404 jejol
SADINYTS
0£°591$ HO31/40dd Y1SNIF-NON ¥3HLO SIDIAMIS ONIATING aNNd wHaN3s o
ANYAINOD HOLYNIWHILXT NHILSIM
SADINYAS S3DIAATS
05°G1% HO31/40dd d1SNI-NON ¥3H10 INZANALNIY3AdNS 40 301440 ANNd TYH3INTD 1842
ONI S3DIAYIS LSIM ANIA
00°056'L§ JITVA Q3LYNSISIANN aNNd TYH3INID 0
oIV - OITVA
YL ESH'8ETS 11SOd3a 1o3ax1a A31LVYNSISIANN ANN4 TVY3NTD 0
L YMNYE YNOdAN
80°6Z1% LO14181a 40 LNO-13AVYHL SADIAYIAS TYdIONIYd 40 301440 ANN4 VHANTD  262/2
junowy
103rgo NOILONNA aNnd #o8yo aweN Jwey
anNnd TvyanNao 00} :pung
STATANR A -9jeg ol g20z/LoreL :9jeq wo.4 pund :Hog uoday euduD
9202-G20Z :esA |eosiy Jodey Arewwng ainjipuadxyg

JoL3SIq |[ooYas Jodsposy



abed

Z LL'e'sgoe punjuwngdxadyids  podey  1SD AV 9vZhiLL 9¢02/50/10 ‘pajuld
08'98L% S3ANddNS FTGYWNSNOD HYTINIIHGHNIVELXI HOIH dS/dr aNNd AQO9 INJANLS L1822
071 $39Vy3A3E LO049Ig
96'659% NOO'NOZVIY 10} [ejoL
86'GYES $3NddNS 31aVINNSNOD Z1-6 ‘NOILONYLSNI HOIH ¥S aNnd AQog IN3IaN1S 0
8629% S3ANddNS FNGYINNSNOD Y TNINHHNOVELXT HOIH JSrAr aNN4 AQO49 LN3ANLs ©
00°'Lv2$ $31ddNS I1GYWNSNOD 8-2 ‘NOILONYLSNI HOIH ¥r aNN4 AQOE IN3ANLS 0
NOD'NOZVINY
JUnouly
193ra0 NOILONNA annd  #f2Yd sweN jwey
aNN4 AQOQa LN3ANLS 662 :pung
98'S.1L'8$ IDIAYIS 004 40} [eioL
08'956$ SNOILNI0S dOM 104 [ejoL
LZ661$ $311ddNS F1GYWNSNOD $301AN3S 4004 30IAY3S Q004 2£8L7
£6°16¢$ S3ANAdNS 1GYNNSNOD SADIAYIS A00d I0IAYIS 004 §6..¢
SNOILNTOS dom
YL LE6% YId3134vD--d004 SADIAYIS 4004 J0INH3IS A004 ¥64.2
ONI Sdo04d sn
99'v66'L$ ONI 00 $12NA0¥™d A¥IVA vNOdNN 10} [EJOL
¥8'9L0'L$ VI43134v0--0004 SIOIAYIS A00A 30IAY3S 00 €62
28°L.6% YI43134v0--a004d S3IVIAYES Q004 J0ING3IS Q004 61142
ONI 02 SLONA0Y AYIVA YNOINN
1£°0€6'c$ ONI 'ANYTLYOd OOSAS 10} [EjoL
LE'086'E$ vI¥3134v0-0004 $30IAY3S A00A I0IAYIS 0004 0
00°0$ $3NddNs I18vYINNSNOD $301AY¥3S 4004 301A43S Q004 0
ONI'ONV1L40d O0SAS
00°26v$ 271 ANVAINOD NOGHYD M3N 10} [eloL
00°L6¥$ Yid3134v0—-a004 SADIAYIS Q00 30ING3S A00d  ¥Lilc
00°0$ S3ANddNS I19YINNSNOD $30IAM3S 400 JOIAYTS 4004 vrlZ
Junouly
193rg0 NOILONNA aNNd  #18y0 aweN Hwey
321A¥3S Q004 g6z ‘pund
STATAAR A% 9leg ol G20¢/Lo/eL 9jeqg wol4 pungd :Mog uoday :ieuaytd
920Z-G20Z ie2A [e9sld Joday Alewwng ainjipuadxy

JoL3SI1q Jooyos Modspasy



2 :abed L1°€°520¢C punjwwngdx3dyids  Hodey 18D Y 9yl 9202/50/10  ‘polUld

uoday jo puz

££°665'$ OlJn_DS_n_n_ ov9
6£°0.6'c$ aNNd AQO8 LN3aNLs 86¢
98's/L'eg 32I1AY3S ao04d 86¢
00°000'9$ 10V LNIFWLSIANI LNIAANLS (314
9.°0.9'L05$ aNN4d TvY3INID 001
AN TYHINID 104 ANNA 104 deday
PE'9LY'0£5$ lejo) pues
££'6657$ Od/N4d 10} [ejoL
£E'665 78 ST0INYIS INTWIOYNYIN SI0INYIS WOSIH ¥IAHLO O MWAd 0
ANVJINOD JINVHNSNI GHVYANYLS
TUNOWY
103rgo NOILONNA aNNd  #18yD sweN Jway
Od/NMNdd 0v9 ‘pund
6£'026°c$ aNN4 AQOg LNIANLS 404 [e10)
00'6vE'Z$ $3NddNS FIGVWNSNOD  HYINOIIUNOVYELXT AMYLNINT TS aNN4 AQOS INIANLS  98L.Z
"ONI ‘dSVYN
9z ves $311ddNS F1IVYWNSNOD 216 'NOILONYLSNI HOIH ¥S QNN AJOS INJANLS  §28.2
SL1IMNHVYIN SIAYHOIN
00°00¥$ SANddNS T1GYNNSNOD  ¥YINORIUNIVELXT HOIH HS/dr aNN4 AQOS INJANLS  $8L.Z
12141810 TO0HIS NOLIdvIN
LE¥6$ JFUVMQAUVH 30V 330-133 10} [BI0L
rAd 4 S3NddNS I1GvINNSNOD Z1-6 ‘NOILONYLSNI HOIH ¥S aNNd AQOd LN3JANLS €28.42
$6'G¥$ $31ddNS T1GYWNSNOD Z1-6 'NOLLONYLSNI HOIH ¥S aNN4 AQOd INJANLS  €2212
FUVMAYYH 3OV 330-13M
00°052$ SANdNS T1GVIWNSNOD  AVINDINNNOVELXT HOIH HS/dr ONN4 AQOS INJANLS 12822
€ 1810 TO0HIS ALNNOD SY1ON0Cd
Junouly
123rgo NOILONNA aNnd #Pau0 aweN Jway
aNnNd AQOg LN3ANLS 667 pung
T TAARTAN :?jeq ol G202/L0/CL :ajeq wodg pung :Hog yoday :elayD
9202-620Z :Jeaj |edsld Jodey Alewwng ainjipuadxy

JoLISI] [00Yyog Jodspasy



Information Technology Department
Quarterly Status Report

HELP DESK {Technology only)

313 tickets created in Q4 2025 (about 10.5 tickets come in per school day)

93% are closed... (some tickets are really discussions, reminders or long-term projects)

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

o SYNERGY Report Cards — Al has worked extensively with teachers & administrators at H.E.S.
to get our customized report card formatting completed. Once hand-written grades are
entered for 1t Quarter, we should have an easy time submitting / publishing grades in the
S.I.S.

» Paging System at School District Office — With vendor assistance, we have installed a
paging system at the D.O. that covers the warehouse and Head Start offices. This capability is
already in place at both school buildings- and will allow for easy notification in case of
emergency, etc.

CHALLENGES

¢ Loss of Electrical Power — On 12/18/2025, the start of the Winter Break, high winds blew down a
power line on Longwood Dr. — resulting in a loss of electrical power at all buildings, including
sports facilities, etc. This extended outage results in a multitude of problems because of (1)
damage to critical infrastructure (network switches, HVAC and Bell Commander PCs, etc.) and (2)
reconfiguration of network resources based on TCP/IP addresses (camera servers, printers.

¢ Network Performance — We need vendor assistance to help with several core measurements
and replacing older hardware. E-Rate money should assist with this project.



Sports Highlights:

We finished Jr High Girls Basketball and Jr High Wrestling prior to the break with both sports
having successful seasons. We had a total of 19 wrestlers which is more than we have had
in the 8 previous years combined.

We hosted our first Jr High Wrestling event in 8 years this year and it went very smoothly

We are currently in the middle of High School Wrestling and Basketball seasons with Jr
High Boys Basketball just kicking off.

We also have a Bowling Club that is competing as well as that was started by Tanner
Mannen as well as Mat Club which last, Thursday he had a turn out of 68 kids.



Ode to the Reedsport School Board (With Extra Applause)

It’s School Board Appreciation Month, so pause and take a seat,

For a round of well-earned thanks (and cookies you can eat).

They read the stacks of paperwork, they ask the tough-but-fair,

They show up late at night because our schools matter that much to them—rare!

They juggle budgets, policies, and emails by the ton,

While calmly nodding through agendas longer than a marathon run.
They listen, learn, and lead with care, through sunshine and through fog,
Yes, even when the public comment clock feels like it’s stuck on slog.

Chairman Bonnie keeps things moving—steady, thoughtful, kind,
With a gavel, smile, and focus that helps everyone stay aligned.
When conversations wander off (as meetings sometimes do),
Bonnie gently brings us back to students—front and center, true.

And Directors, with insight sharp and questions right on cue,
Brings experience and perspective to everything they do.

A steady voice, a thoughtful take, a calm and measured way,
Helping guide the district forward—one good decision at a day.

To every board member serving Reedsport’s kids and crew,

Thank you for the time you give and all the work you do.

We see the hours, heart, and humor you bring along the way—

Happy School Board Appreciation Month... you’ve truly earned the praise!



0 0 0 0 0 0 | vis | 1zg | ee¢ | ovs | zes | | smepoi jooyos
0 0 0 0 0 0 Zre £re zsZ £62 0sZ [eJo1 YbIH 1S/
or o T Ly e 1
S Gt Te 05 05 bl
oz Y4 Y4 Jx7 62 0l
Ve be Ge Ge e 6
o X e X2 e 8
1S 1S £G €S 1S L
0 0 0 0 0 0 2.2 8.2 182 182 28z [ejo] Aieyusurel3
8¢ B 6¢ X o 9
6¢ 6¢ (0)74 ey (R4 S
A o S St 6¢ v
ot 9g og 1245 15174 €
Ge 1€ 8¢ 6¢ 6 z
z€ €e €¢ £e 8¢ }
05 6¥ 05 6 e Y
9Z/ZLI9 | 92/VI9 | 9Z/MS | 9eMv | 9Z/WE | 92/MZT | 92/ML | SeiviZh | SziMkL | SeiLioL | SZ/0Li6 [9Aa7 apels
920¢-5¢0¢

[oAeT apelo) Ag slaquinp Jusw|joiug Juspnis
JouIsiq |00YdS Hodspasy




www.reedsport. k1 2.orus ¥ 100 Ranch Rd., Reedsport, OR 97467 * 541-271-3656

REEDSPORT

 SCHOOL DISTRICT 105

Jon Zwemke, Superintendent

Carey Jones, Board Chair
Bonanie Boohes, Vice-Chair

Robert Monn, Board Member

Kimberly Clardy, Board Member

Cindy Phi].l.ip's, Board Member

IL.

IIL.

VL

MONTHLY BOARD MEETING

DRAFT MINUTES
Wednesday, December 10, 2025

Work Session @ 4:00 PM / Board Meeting @ 5:30 PM

CALL BOARD WORK SESSION TO ORDER @ 4:00 PM

A. Review themes derived from Strategic Planning Thought Exchange events - Dr. Raeshelle
Meyer, Senior Director of Professional Learning and Leading, Coalition of Oregon School

Administrators (COSA)

1. Reedsport Engagement Survey Summary
B. Board Agenda Review and Discussion

ADJOURN BOARD WORK SESSION @ 4:56 PM

CALL REGULAR SESSION TO ORDER @ 5:30 PM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MOMENT OF SILENCE

A. The Board of Directors and Reedsport School District community recognizes Carey Jones for
his decades of dedicated service to Reedsport, whose leadership, compassion, and
unwavering commitment to students have profoundly strengthened our schools and the

families we serve.

ESTABLISH A QUORUM
VII. Position First Name | Last Name | Present | Absent
Board Chair Carey Jones X
Board Vice-Chair Bonnie Booher X
Board Member Bob Morin X
Board Member Cindy Phillips X
Board Member Kim Clardy X
Superintendent Jon Zwemke X
Business Manager Rachel Amos X
Asst. Business Manager Josh Cook X
SPED Director Robin Haddock X
RCCS Principal Jerry Uhling X
RCCS Vice Principal Tara Adams X
HES Vice Principal Missy Watts X
Board Secretary Sharmen Tipton X

Reedsport School District 105

Work Session & Board Meeting DRAFT Minutes 12/10/25

Page 1|7



VIII. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA

IX. PRESENTATION

A. Highland Elementary Student Government Food Drive

1.

Highland Elementary School reported the recent establishment of an Associated Student
Body (ASB). ASB'’s first community service project was a food drive, resulting in the
donation of over 460 pounds of food to the local food bank.

X. ACCOLADES

A. Serenity Hicks, 3 Grade / Tia Howell, 3" Grade Teacher

B. Jaxon Shipp, 3" Grade / Annalena Villegas, 3" Grade Teacher

C. Harper Spurgeon, 8% Grade / Carol Colton, Art Teacher

D. Divina Wilson, 9t Grade / Michael Francis, Career/Technology/General Science Teacher

E. Vice Chair Bonnie Booher also took a moment to honor Sandi Gibbons, a long-time educator
who passed away this week. Vice Chair Booher shared that she was privileged to work with
Ms. Gibbons during her time as a first-grade teacher at Highland Elementary School.

XI1. REPORTS

A. Association of Reedsport Educators (ARE) Quarterly Report — Kaylie Laskey, Union President

1.
2.

9.

10.

Expressed condolences on the passing of Board Chair Carey Jones.

Highlighted a second-grade Thanksgiving meal prepared and cooked by Mrs. Wright's class,
with support from Mrs. Pepiot to recreate a district tradition.

Shared appreciation for continued professional development with the Institute for
Research and Reform in Education (IRRE), supporting clear rubrics, project-based learning,
and standards-based grading.

Reported the Fast Track program as a success in supporting credit recovery and online
learning, providing students with opportunities to graduate.

Recognized Fast Track teacher Mrs. Lorenzen for motivating students and supporting
progress toward graduation.

Noted an eighth-grade field trip to the Reedsport Volunteer Fire Station, including tours
and presentations by volunteer firefighters.

Reported student participation in the Elks Lodge annual essay contest addressing the
prompt, “What does service to your country mean to you?”

Shared that Mr. Francis’s class interviewed community members about careers in local
industries, including health care, construction, and the Department of Human Services.
Identified areas of concern including student absenteeism, high workload demands, and
staff shortages.

Staff expressed appreciation for the upcoming winter break and optimism for a strong start
to the new year.

B. Business Manager — Rachel Amos, South Coast ESD

1.

Reported that tax collections, when compared to estimates based on historical trends in
Douglas County, are coming in lower than expected.

Noted that research conducted by Josh Cook indicates this is a countywide trend across
Douglas County.

Reedsport School District 105 Work Session & Board Meeting DRAFT Minutes 12/10/25 Page 2|7



3. Explained that the State School Fund is offset by local revenue; when local revenue is
lower, the State School Fund is adjusted later in the year, resulting in short-term impacts to

current cash flow.
4. Presented two Requests for Proposals (RFPs) for Board consideration under the Action

portion of the agenda:

a.
b.

Purchase and installation of mini-split systems in district buildings.
Installation of security fencing at the junior/senior high school.

5. The Superintendent requested Board member participation in the opening and review of
submitted proposals:

a.

b.

Kim Clardy and Robert Morin will represent the Board for the opening of mini-split

proposals.
Bonnie Booher and Cindy Phillips will represent the Board for the opening of security

fencing proposals.

C. Superintendent Report —Jon Zwemke, Superintendent
1. Custodial/Maintenance Quarterly Report

a.
b.

Reported continued repairs to the boiler system at the junior/senior high school.
Noted that recent adjustments appear to be effective, and the system will continue to
be closely monitored to prevent further issues.

2. Special Education Quarterly Report

a.

Noted that this school year has been particularly challenging due to several staffing
changes beyond the district’s control, requiring ongoing adjustments across both
buildings.

Current staffing includes:

e Robin Haddock: Special Education Director, case manager, and teacher at RCCS;
one of two licensed special education teachers in the district.

e Carol Fleury: Adaptive Life Skills teacher; the district’s second licensed special
education teacher.

e Jessica Rivera: Resource Room teacher at Highland Elementary; holds a master’s in
special education and is in the process of obtaining her teaching license.

To support workload and compliance, the district contracts with South Coast ESD for:

e An additional case manager (licensed special education teacher) to assist with
documentation and caseloads.

e Speech and Language Pathologist services through Beth Frakes.

e School psychologist services through a private provider.

Reestablished the Adult Transition Program (ATP) in Reedsport:

e Currently serving three adult students.

e Student activities include job placements (e.g., Early Childhood Classroom at
Highland, JV basketball announcer), library support, community-based activities,
and participation in Friendsgiving and a holiday sock exchange.

Despite an increasing special education population, funding levels remain unchanged.

Staff in both buildings have demonstrated flexibility and dedication in meeting student

needs.

The Special Education Secretary has been instrumental in maintaining state reporting

requirements and meeting notices.

Reedsport School District 105 Work Session & Board Meeting DRAFT Minutes 12/10/25 Page 3|7



XII.

XI1IL

h. The department remains committed to supporting students academically,
emotionally, and socially, with hope for greater stability to continue progress toward
program goals.

3. Association of Reedsport Education Support Professionals (ARESP) Demand to Bargain

a. Bob Morin will be the Board representative in bargaining with Bonnie Booher as an
alternate.

b. First session scheduled for Monday, December 15, 2025 @ 4:30 PM in the District
Office

4. Enrollment and Interdistrict Transfer Reports

a. Reviewed the enrollment report and a research report analyzing interdistrict transfers,
categorized as out-of-state, out-of-district, home schooling, and online/virtual charter
schools

5. Present Student Success Act (SSA) - Student Investment Act (SIA) Grant Agreement for the

2025-27 Biennium.

a. Reported on the annual SSA-SIA grant, which funds positions including the school
psychologist, school resource officer, nursing services, and the junior/senior high
school counselor, as well as other qualifying positions.

. Noted that use of SSA-SIA funds allow the district to free up General Fund dollars.

c. Shared that the district has relied on this predictable grant funding for the past five
years and has consistently used it to support these positions.

d. Reviewed grant requirements, including reporting on how funds are used and how
funded positions align with grant criteria.

e. Noted that community comments regarding the SSA-SIA grant are encouraged.

f. The Board will be asked to accept the SSA-SIA grant funds and acknowledge required
reporting as part of the Action agenda

COMMUNITY COMMENTS

Community Comments Instructions: Individuals may address the Board on agenda or non-
agenda items (excluding personnel complaints).

To speak at the meeting, please:

1. Sign in at the table and indicate the agenda item (if applicable)

2. Complete a Community Comment card

3. Limit your remarks to 3 minutes

If you cannot attend in person, written or emailed comments will be accepted by 3:00 PM on the
day of the meeting for inclusion in that meeting’s agenda. Comments received after that time will
be held for the next board meeting.

Submit written comments to: Reedsport School District, 100 Ranch Rd, Reedsport, OR 97467

Or email: stipton@reedsport.k12.or.us

1. Invite Community Comments regarding SSA - SIA Grant Agreement for the 2025-27 Biennium.

CONSENT AGENDA

Routine actions that typically require no discussion, such as the approval of previous meeting
minutes and the acceptance of donations, are frequently addressed collectively in a single vote by
the Board.

A. Approve Board Minutes from November 12, 2025.

Reedsport School District 105 Work Session & Board Meeting DRAFT Minutes 12/10/25 Page 47



B. Accept Certified/Licensed Resignations
1. Melissa Watts, Elementary Vice Principal
2. Cormac Dailey, Computer Technology Teacher
C. Accept donations from Reedsport Brave Boosters:
1. Entry fee for Girls & Boys Basketball Tournament = $800.00
2. Basketball equipment for Girls & Boys Jr High teams = $5642.88
D. Accept donations in honor of Colleen Foltz in support of student nutrition:
1. Michael & Kathleen Nielsen = $250.00
Michael Seidel & Rosalind Noenan = $50.00
Sandra Foltz = $100.00
Kenon & Kristin Willis = $50.00
John & Megan Miller = $400.00

Paula Lowden = $50.00

Claudia Willis = $300.00

Edward & Jan Poth = $1,000

9. Joni Casterline = $50.00

E. Kim Clardy made a motion to accept the Consent Agenda as presented. Bob Morin seconded.
Vote: Yes 4 (Bonnie Booher, Bob Morin, Kim Clardy, Cindy Phillips) No 0. Approved.

F. Vice Chair Bonnie Booher thanked those who donated to the Food Service Department in
honor of former School Psychologist Colleen Foltz. It was noted these generous donations will
be used to support student nutrition.

G. Business Manager Rachel Amos reported that the auditor noted the district’s food service
program broke even for the first time in many years, recognizing the success of Food Service
Director Chef Thomas Kyelberg’s use of locally sourced food.

Lo A S

XIV. ACTION
A. Approve Student Success Act (SSA) - Student Investment Act (SIA) Grant Agreement for the

2025-27 Biennium

1. Bob Morin made a motion to approve SSA-SIA Grant Agreement for the 2025-27 Biennium.
Cindy Phillips seconded. Vote: Yes 4 (Bonnie Booher, Bob Morin, Kim Clardy, Cindy Phillips)
No 0. Approved.

B. Declaration of Vacancy for Board of Director Position 4, in Recognition of the Recent Passing of

Chair Carey Jones.

1. Policy BBE — Vacancies of the Board

2. Request for applicants will be posted on the district Facebook and web page.

3. Applicants will attend a public interview on January 14, 2026, board meeting.

4. Bob Morin made a motion to approve the declaration of vacancy for Board of Director
position 4. Kim Clardy seconded. Vote: Yes 4 (Bonnie Booher, Bob Morin, Kim Clardy, Cindy
Phillips) No 0. Approved.

C. Approve RFP for Mini Split Installation Project
1. Kim Clardy made a motion to approve RFP for mini split installation. Bob Morin seconded.
Vote: Yes 4 (Bonnie Booher, Bob Morin, Kim Clardy, Cindy Phillips) No 0. Approved.

Reedsport School District 105 Work Session & Board Meeting DRAFT Minutes 12/10/25 Page 5|7



D. Approve RFP for Security Fencing Installation Project

1. Cindy Phillips made a motion to approve RFP for security fencing installation. Kim Clardy
seconded. Vote: Yes 4 (Bonnie Booher, Bob Morin, Kim Clardy, Cindy Phillips) No 0.
Approved.

XV. DISCUSSION

A.

Discussion on moving forward with renaming the baseball field to Pepiot Field.

1. Policy FF — Naming Facilities

2. Discussed a proposal to rename the baseball field in honor of former long-time teacher
Steve Pepiot, who passed away several years ago.

3. Noted that the football field, track, and baseball field are currently known as Ruppe Field;
under the proposal, the football field and track would remain Ruppe Field, and the baseball
field would be named Pepiot Field.

4. The Board will provide opportunities for community input during the January and February
board meetings, with Board consideration and potential approval scheduled for the March
meeting, with the intent to have signage installed prior to the start of the spring baseball
season.

5. It was noted that Board Chair Carey Jones supported this project and wished to see it
completed, and the Board is committed to following the established process in his honor.

XVI. COMMUNITY COMMENTS

Reference Community Comments guidelines previously stated on the agenda.

XVII. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

A.

The Board scheduled a Work Session on Saturday, January 10, 2026, from 9:00 AM —12:00
PM, to strategize ways to increase district enrollment.

Reedsport Community Charter School basketball season has started, and Cindy Phillips
encourages everyone to come out and support our student athletes this season.

Vice Chair Bonnie Booher extended wishes for a happy and healthy holiday season, noting
that the community has experienced significant loss this past year and encouraging
reflection on and celebration of the lives and impact of those who served the district and

community.

XVIII.FUTURE AGENDAS

A.

O w

December 22, 2025 — January 2, 2026 — DISTRICT CLOSED — WINTER BREAK

1. The District Office, Highland Elementary School and Reedsport Community Charter
School will be closed during Winter Break

Tuesday, January 6, 2026 @ 4:00 PM — 6:00 PM - Local Legislative Meet & Greet

Wednesday, January 14, 2026 @ 5:00 PM — Work Session - Agenda Review

Wednesday, January 14, 2026 @ 5:30 PM — Monthly Board Meeting

1. January is School Board Appreciation Month! Come celebrate our dedicated Board of
Directors

January 27 — 28, 2026 — Coalition of Oregon School Administrators (COSA) Winter

Conference

1. Jon Zwemke will be attending.

Reedsport School District 105 Work Session & Board Meeting DRAFT Minutes 12/10/25 Page 6|7



XIX. ADJOURN REGULAR SESSION @ 6:47 PM

Next School Board Meeting: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 @ 5:30 PM

Submitted by Sharmen Tipton, Reedsport School District Executive Assistant / Board Secretary

Bonnie Booher, Board Chair Date Jon Zwemke, Superintendent Date

Reedsport School District 105 Work Session & Board Meeting DRAFT Minutes 12/10/25 Page 717



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105

100 Ranch Rd. * Reedsport, OR 97467 * 541-271-3656 ¥ www.reedsport.k12.0r.us

! [ Elementary School %* 2605 Longwood Dr. * Reedsport, OR 97467 #* 541-271-3616
Jr./Sx. High School * 2260 Longwood Dr. % Reedsport, OR 97467 * 541-271-2141

RECEIPT FOR DONATION
Name of Donor: 1*1‘_ 14, \n}u S\f\'\ 111’\
Address:
Phone: M\ -(olp - LOKT Email: A A& € L. conn
Description of donation: W 1CVewn . eles b o b Jors v

\{—C --."f'_h';__ fufé" i(.\ﬁ\"\k\’\&\ QSQ - ?‘-LL@% L.Q\"kvﬂj .‘L‘-\C-L,'l\ L :F‘ (KA é
\JQO\\'/\ B Sf'e_u“\;‘\--‘_ . %\‘\J\AC"\* I v s LZJ \L Y\ ._lai x‘\‘t’ Llu

Value of Donation: £ L—lL L )y —

Purpose for donation, including any conditions or limitations on the utilization of the donation;

Aond
Signature of Donor: | ¥ "~ (1G4 \L‘\LL’J\E; pate: _L1-1{) - D25
Item added to Fixed Asset Inventory {Only items valued at $5,000 or more): Cdves NNO

Donation will be reported to the Board during the Regular Board Meeting held: O\ ! 4 Il 2 (o

Athletic Director: Date:

Building Principal: £ . pate: 12-1) 2S5
@‘ Date: \2.!”.9!25

The Reedsport School District {taxpayer 1.D. number 93-0565903} is a Political Subdivision of the State of Cregon as
defined in Section 4221{a) of the Internal Revenue Code, and as such is a qualified tax-exempt organization.
Donations to Reedsport School District are tax-deductible for Federal and State income tax purposes within the
limits specified in the Internal Revenue Code and State law.

Superintendent:

Date sent to District Office: __| "/ l o l 25 Revised 05/12/2025




Hello Sher.

The Violin may be
worth between
$150 and $300.
The Keyboard may
be worth between
$150 and $300 or
SO.

Hope this helps.

N4

4:70 PM &



3 REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105
100 Ranch Rd. * Reedsport, OR 97467 % 541-271-3656 * www.reedsportk12.0r.us

'r,. \ Elementary School * 2605 Longwood Dr. * Reedsport, OR 97467 * 541-271-3616
i 1} Jr./5z. High School * 2260 Longwood Dr. * Reedsport, OR 97467 * 541-271-2141
RECEIPT FOR DONATION

Name of Donor:

Address:

Phone: 4 Email: _ ~ o e X - A

Description of donation:

Value of Donation: 3 \ ‘fi)() - R

Purpose for donation, including any conditions or limitations on the utilization of the donation:

Signature of Donor: M\ OJJO«\\CQ & - Date: |l -lHo-2
item added to Fixed Asset Inventory (Only items valued at $5,000 or more): [dves [CIno

Donation will be reported to the Board during the Regular Board Meeting held: )
Athletic Director: . Date: _
Building Principah o f Sy B Date: /.-

f
Date: |2 _L‘Zilj

Superintendent:

The Reedsport School District (taxpayer 1.D. number 93-0565903) is a Political Subdivision of the State of Oregon as
defined in Section 4221(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, and as such is a qualified tax-exempt organization.
Deonations to Reedsport School District are tax-deductible for Federal and State income tax purposes within the
limits specified in the Internal Revenue Code and State law.

Date sent to District Office: Revised 05/12/2025







i REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105
- 100 Ranch Rd. * Reedspott, OR 97467 ¥ 541-271-3656 * www.reedsportk12.orus

B Elementary School % 2605 Longwood Dr. #* Reedsport, OR 97467 * 541-271-3616
el 11 Jr./St. High School ¥ 2260 Longwood Dr. ¥ Reedsport, OR 97467 ¥ 541-271-2141
RECEIPT FOR DONATION

Name of Donor: NSNS CAAA A

Address: - 1 e

Phone: 54 !-Laly Email:

Description of donation:

Value of Donation: B areda o
Purpose for donation, including any conditions or limitations on the utilization of the donation:

A .

i — _,‘..“..__t._..-_-l. o, W e A" S
Signature of Donor: <~ - | Date: !
item added to Fixed Asset Inventory (Only items valued at $5,000 or more): [ Yes [CInNe
Donation will be reported to the Board during the Regular Board Meeting held:
g J ‘; -
Athletic Dieter —we = e [~ ”;—— - Date: "ok —
-
[ (. ]
Building Prificipal: _ %" = r . Date: -

Superintendent: Qﬁ—@' gﬁJ—‘ Date: 1_7. {f_% f 15

The Reedsport School District (taxpayer 1.D. number 93-0565903) is a Political Subdivision of the State of Oregon as
defined in Section 4221{a) of the Internal Revenue Code, and as such is a qualified tax-exempt organization.
Donations to Reedsport School District are tax-deductible for Federal and State income tax purposes within the
limits specified in the Internal Revenue Code and State law.

Date sent to District Office: R Revised 05/12/2025






REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105
100 Ranch Rd. * Reedsport, OR 97467 * 541-271-3656 * www.reedsportkl2.or.us
Elementary School * 2605 Longwood Dr. * Reedspost, OR 97467 % 541-271-3616
Jr./Sx. High School * 2260 Longwood Dr. * Reedsport, OR 97467 * 541-271-2141

RECEIPT FOR DONATION

Name of Donor:  Sandra Foltz on behalf of Gayle Louie

Address: 9909 NE 154th Ave, Vancouver, WA 98682

Phone: Email:

Donation in honor of Colleen Foltz to support student nutrition.

Description of donation:

Value of Donation: ~ /9.00

Purpose for donation, including any conditions or limitations on the utilization of the donation:

Colleen Foltz memorial donation for the Food Service Department

Signature of Donor: Ponation malled Date: 12/19/25

Item added to Fixed Asset Inventory (Only items valued at $5,000 or more): [Jes BdNo

Donation will be reported to the Board during the Regular Board Meeting held: 01/14/26

Athletic Director: Date:

Building Principal: Date:

Superintendent: QD @‘ '-J'—- Date: 01/08/26

The Reedsport School District (taxpayer .D. number 93-0565903) is a Political Subdivision of the State of Oregon as
defined in Section 4221(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, and as such is a qualified tax-exempt organization.
Donations to Reedsport School District are tax-deductible for Federal and State income tax purposes within the
limits specified in the Internal Revenue Code and State law.

Date sent to District Office: 12/15/25 Revised 05/12/2025




RECEIVED
DEC 15 205

]'!For

4137307 5BBON e
Dear Showmen 2~ sﬁfF)
Fere 5 a donatin) m&/w/(% 0f'
Colleen’s 5/57‘@—:—5:4@4/ o who asked
Fhat her nameZ s (pe)  wonde
b o denatiow P the food N5515tnca
() leents Spint s on on all
pur hearts
(a de Lowit DonaXor d as,wﬁféfu%—
Candra Folke - Gowe s Crestnes 4



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105
100 Ranch Rd. * Reedsport, OR 97467 * 541-271-3656 * www.reedsportki2.or.us
Elementary School # 2605 Longwood Dr. ¥ Reedsport, OR 97467 % 541-271-3616
Jr./St. High School #* 2260 Longwood Di. * Reedsport, OR 97467 * 541-271-2141

RECEIPT FOR DONATION

Name of Donor:  Dolores Foliz

Address: 27 Oak St., N. Waterboro, ME 04061

Phone: Email:

Donation in honor of Colleen Foltz to support student nutrition.

Description of donation:

Value of Donation: $75.00

Purpose for donation, including any conditions or limitations on the utilization of the donation:

Colleen Foltz memorial donation for the Food Service Department

Donation mailed Date: 01/05/26

Signature of Donor:

ltem added to Fixed Asset Inventory {Only items valued at $5,000 or more}): [ Yes Bdno

Donation will be reported to the Board during the Regular Board Meeting held: 01/14/26

Athletic Director: Date:

Building Principal: Date:

Superintendent: Qf——?' E;-J-—- Date; 01/07/26

The Reedsport School District (taxpayer |.D. number 93-0565903) is a Political Subdivision of the State of Oregon as
defined in Section 4221(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, and as such is a qualified tax-exempt organization.
Donations to Reedsport School District are tax-deductible for Federal and State income tax purposes within the
limits specified in the Internal Revenue Code and State law.

Date sent to District Office: 01/05/26 Revised 05/12/2025




5

5 DOLORES J FOLTZ 141
27 OAK ST.

N. WATERBORO, ME 04061

/a /{—25_ 52-8751/2112

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

or@ /?‘&W'/”MW-DMF@ $ 75 =
Levenity- ;(»w-@?/ /s <

é: — Dollars &3 EE. Sagoane |
| lesCh
Ooeomber 5 | BT

| sniotheon e Bolt= Netoes Tts ~ -

n ELLEB‘?ELSI ?DD?-SD'?ESLE.E.H'DDLLL

/r’“'%‘“/”%/w oo pudlec pidist Jeechor
WWW I A aZand

' i
S Dolores Foltz 2
27 Oak St. !
~. N Waterboro, ME 04061-4305 % 1

»
e

27 Date At

RECEIVED
N Ao tibany= e © 406/

JAN 05 2026




REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105
100 Ranch R4. * Reedsport, OR 97467 % 541-271-3636 * www.reedsportki2.or.us
Elementary School * 2605 Longwood Dt. * Reedspoit, OR 97467 ¥ 541-271-3616
Jx./St. High School * 2260 Longwood Dr. * Reedsport, OR 97467 % 541-271-2141

RECEIPT FOR DONATION

Name of Donor:  Richard Foltz and Gayle Louie

Address: 9909 NE 154th Ave, Vancouver, WA 98682

Phone: Email:

Description of donation: Donation in honor of Colleen Foltz to support student nutrition.

Value of Donation: $75.00

Purpose for donation, including any conditions or limitations on the utilization of the donation:

Colleen Foltz memorial donation for the Food Service Department

Signature of Donor: onationimaied Date: 01/05/26

ltem added to Fixed Asset Inventory {Only items valued at $5,000 or more}: [Jves B No

Donation will be reported to the Board during the Regular Board Meeting held: 01/14/26

Athletic Director: Date:

Building Principal: Date: B

Superintendent: Qﬂ——-@' ZMJ—— Date: 01/07/26

The Reedsport School District (taxpayer I.D. number 93-0565903) is a Political Subdivision of the State of Oregon as
defined in Section 4221(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, and as such is a qualified tax-exempt organization.
Donations to Reedsport School District are tax-deductible for Federal and State income tax purposes within the
limits specified in the Internal Revenue Code and State law.

Date sent to District Office: 01/05/26 Revised 05/12/2025




Rickanp fiLtZ
Hello Sharmen JAN 05 2076 \j\\’(ﬂ Colt UEQ, Y A
g b6 {

This is Richard Foltz......Colleen Foltz’s Brother.

We draw family names every year as a secret Santa gift exchange. | drew my sister Claudia
Willis name for this yeer’s family Glwistmas gift exchange. | thougin 2 donation (On
Claudia’s behalf) to the place Colleen loved so much would be an appropriate gift this year.

Merry Christmas!
Any communication to Claudia about this gift would be appreciated
Richard Foltz

Rfoliz07@gmail.com

maryclaudiawillis@gmail.com

RICHARD J FOLTZ
GAYLE L LOUIE
9909 NE 154TH AVE

| VANCOUVER, WA 98682

o [TpS Pt Subal Dihpot—

Se erw“*/ Five ﬁ 00//45 &
OnPoint s
. ForQ-" T m C’(W# wulti (73

Dollars

| $ 75T oo

113 2307588010000006L9860L 3090 |/ &

QUBERTY

@ Recycled Paper



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105
100 Ranch Rd. #* Reedsport, OR 97467 * 541-271-3656 * www.reedsportkl2.or.us
FElementary School * 2605 Longwood Dr. ¥ Reedsport, OR 97467 * 541-271-3616
Jr./Sr. High School * 2260 Longwood Dr. * Reedsport, OR 97467 # 541-271-2141

RECEIPT FOR DONATION

Name of Donor:  Mary Willis
Address: 1050 Lomitas Ave, Livermore, CA 94550

Phone: 925-433-9135 Email:

Description of donation: Donation in honor of Colleen Foltz to support student nutrition.

Value of Donation: $50.00

Purpose for donation, including any conditions or limitations on the utilization of the donation:

Colleen Foltz memorial donation for the Food Service Department

Signature of Donor: Danation maiied Date: 01/06/26

jtem added to Fixed Asset Inventory (Only items valued at $5,000 or more): [ vYes Bdno

Donation will be reported to the Board during the Regular Board Meeting held: 01/14/26

Athletic Director: Date:

Building Principal: Date:

Superintendent: %@' E;UJ-—- Date: 01/07/26

The Reedsport School District (taxpayer 1.D. number 93-0565903) is a Political Subdivision of the State of Oregon as
defined in Section 4221(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, and as such is a qualified tax-exempt organization.
Donations to Reedsport School District are tax-deductible for Federal and State income tax purposes within the
limits specified in the Internal Revenue Code and State law.

Date sent to District Office: 01/06/26 Revised 05/12/2025




h - \,S o
wh
oy o 7y
o-gni)s

9207 90 Nyl _ _
GENENED.

182 00w0L0Z 09y EOODONTELY LY E

- 0% | SpinTe
2 - 7 00%-2¢9 (d0g) *
3 590K6 WD 41D Poompy ‘sALq uy

SE16-E£p-526
i %W SITUM D AHYW



